From: Obregon, Felix A
To: Ed Miller; Malik, Hassan A

Cc: Greg Hartley; Goode, David; Wade Lovejoy (wade.lovejoy@hendrickauto.com)
Subject: RE: [External] 21-026-Stowe Lane
Date: Tuesday, July 18, 2023 8:09:25 AM
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CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Ed,

Thanks for forwarding the information. | am copying Hassan to assist with putting the package
together.

Thanks,

Felix A. Obregon, PE

District Engineer

North Carolina Department of Transportation
Division 10 District 2

980 523 0000 office
facbregon@ncdot.gov

7605 District Drive
Charlotte, NC 28213
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Email correspondence to and from this address is subject to the
North Carolina Public Records Law and may be disclosed to third parties.
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From: Ed Miller <EMiller@acro-ds.com>

Sent: Wednesday, July 12, 2023 3:36 PM

To: Malik, Hassan A <hamalik@ncdot.gov>; Obregon, Felix A <facbregon@ncdot.gov>

Cc: Greg Hartley <ghartley@acro-ds.com>; David Goode (David.Goode@mecklenburgcountync.gov)
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CERTIFICATE OF RECORDING OFFICER

I, Kim J. Deason, the duly appointed and City Clerk for the City of Concord, North
Carolina, do hereby certify and acknowledge that the attached Resolution is a copy of the
original resolution on file and of record in the Office of the City Clerk.,

WITNESS MY HAND AND SEAL of the City of Concord, North Carolina this 18t
day of May 2022.






RESOLUTION OF SUPPORT FROM THE NORTH CAROLINA DAPARTMENT OF
TRANSPORTATION TO ABANANDON A PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY

WHEREAS, the property owners HSREI LLC and HGRE| LLC have petitioned the North
Carolina Department of Transportation (NCDOT) to abandon a section of right-of-way of
Stowe Ln (SR 2839); and

WHEREAS, the City of Concord is in support of the North Carolina Department of
Transportation (NCDOT) to abandon a section of right-of-way of Stowe Ln (SR 2839)

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Concord
respectfully supports the petition from HSREI LLC and HGRE! LLC from North Carolina
Department of Transportation to abandon the road from the State Maintenance System.

Adopted this 12th day of May, 2022.

CITY COUNCIL
CITY OF CONCORD
NORTH CAROLINA

7/ 4d //

iliam C. Dusch, Mayor

ATTEST:







//emlﬂc/r

AUTOMOTIVE GROUP

April 20, 2023

Brandon Brezeale, PE

Charlotte Department of Transportation
Development Services Division Manager
600 E. Fourth Street

Charlotte, NC 28202

Subject: Abandonment of Stowe Lane

Mr. Brezeale,

The Hendrick Companies is the landowner of the below parcels as shown on the attached exhibits. Since
initial discussions we acquired additional land that supports our need to provide a secure environment
for our operations. That portion of land in Cabarrus County does not yet have a parcel number
identified. The deed is attached for said parcel.

The ownership of the below parcels is under HSREI, LLC, a Hendrick owned company. These parcels are
in Cabarrus and Mecklenburg County.

Mecklenburg County Parcels
02907114, 02907109, 02907115, 02907117, 02907116, 02907111, 02907104, 02907105, and 02907103

Cabarrus County Parcels

4598181247, 4598188163, 4598087748, 4598191055, 4598194465, 4599107252, 4599201297,
4598198742, 4599107948, 4599201889, 4599206836, 4599302846, 4598198312, 4598280939,
4598284478, and an 82-acre parcel part of 45989740610000.

Deeds for all the above are attached.
As signatory below and shown on the attached document, | have authority to sign on behalf of HSREI,

LLC. Furthermore, HSREI, being landowner on all sides of Stowe Lane for the entirety of it's length in
both Mecklenburg and Cabarrus Counties, supports and requests vacation of the public roadway known

Hendrick Automotive Group/HSREI, LLC
Vice President

cc: Greg Hartley

6000 Monroe Road Charlotte, NC 28212
704.568.5550 M Fax 704.566.3295 B www.hendrickcars.com
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North Carolina Department of Transportation


Division of Highways


Abandonment Petition


		North Carolina



		County of

		Cabarrus





		Petition request for the abandonment of Secondary Road

		2839

		from the State.



		Maintained System



		



		     We the under signed, being all of the property owners on Secondary Road

		2839



		in

		Cabarrus

		County do hereby request the Division of Highways of the Department of



		Transportation to abandon the road from the State Maintained System.





		Property Owners



		Name

		Address



		HSREI LLC                                                      4400 Papa Joe Hendrick BLVD, Charlotte NC 28262



		HGREI LLC                                                      4400 Papa Joe Hendrick BLVD, Charlotte NC 28262
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R 601 S. CEDAR STREET, SUITE 101
CHARLOTTE, NC 28202

DEVELOPMENT SERVICES 980-224-8518
Ge( ACRO-DS.COM

July 12, 2023

Felix Obregon, PE

North Carolina Department of Transportation
716 W. Main Street

Albemarle, NC 28001

Subject: Stowe Lane ROW Abandonment
Mr. Obregon,

We are submitting a request for Stowe Lane Abandonment (Secondary Road 2740, 0.17 mile in length) on
behalf of Hendrick Motorsports and Hendrick Automotive Group (collectively Hendrick). We ask respectfully
for the North Carolina Department of Transportation (NCDOT) to reconsider the position on abandonment
support based upon the below and attached information.

Hendrick Motorsports owns all the land abutting Stowe Lane in both Mecklenburg and Cabarrus Counties.
Please see the attached maps of each county with boundaries of the properties provided. Stowe Lane does
not extend to any other property owner.

Hendrick and the planning team worked with the City of Concord and NCDOT in the past during the
construction of the Hendrick Auto Mall to ensure we have a private street network that serves customers,
employees, and visitors to the overall Hendrick Campus, which includes automotive retail, race shops, and
other Hendrick business entities. However, due to the nature of the businesses on site, security and safety
are extremely important and occasionally require closing of a portion of the campus to the public. We
worked with fire departments to ensure we meet requirements for when the portions of the campus are
closed. We will continue to work with both Charlotte and Concord Fire Departments to ensure we meet
their requirements.

Attached is the SR-3 form for Mecklenburg and Cabarrus County along with a letter from Mr. Cocchi, VP of
Hendrick Automotive Group. The letter outlines that all of the surrounding land is owned by HSREI, LLC
which is a Hendrick owned company and that they formally support and request the abandonment. Also
attached is a copy of the Concord resolution supporting the abandonment of Stow Lane from the State
Maintenance System. We have requested the formal support from Mecklenburg County for the
abandonment of Stowe Lane.

If you would like to discuss this further prior to responding, | would like to suggest a meeting with Gene
Cocchi (Vice President — Corporate Real Estate for Hendrick Automotive Group) and/or Marshall Carlson
(President of Hendrick Companies). Either of them may be able to discuss other business information that
may affect the decision.

mobile aih740.358.2786 or via email at emiller@acro-ds.com.

Please fie\llffie to reach out to me to help answer any questions and discuss. | can be reached on my

Edward Miller
Partner 5,
ACRO Developmient. S_Q@:es

-,

Cc: Wade Lovejoy





				2023-07-12T15:33:30-0400

		Edward J Miller
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<David.Goode@mecklenburgcountync.gov>; Wade Lovejoy (wade.lovejoy@hendrickauto.com)
<wade.lovejoy@hendrickauto.com>
Subject: RE: [External] 21-026-Stowe Lane

CAUTION: External email. Do not click links or open attachments unless verified. Report suspicious emails with the
Report Message button located on your Outlook menu bar on the Home tab.

Good afternoon Felix,

Pursuant to the email from Wendy last Thursday, attached you will find our formal request for
abandonment of Stowe Lane with the supporting documentation. We have requested the support
letter from Mecklenburg County and will forward upon our receipt. Please review and let me know
if you should have any questions.

Best,
Edward J. Miller, PLS, CFS
PARTNER

DEVELOPMENT SERVICES M: 740-358-2786

LAND SURVEYING *CIVIL ENGINEERING ACRO-DS.COM

From: Taylor, Wendy A <wataylorl @ncdot.gov>

Sent: Thursday, July 6, 2023 8:15 AM

To: Ed Miller <EMiller@acro-ds.com>; Malik, Hassan A <hamalik@ncdot.gov>

Cc: Greg Hartley <ghartley@acro-ds.com>; Obregon, Felix A <faobregon@ncdot.gov>
Subject: RE: [External] 21-026-Stowe Lane

Hi Ed,

I’'m copying in Felix Obregon, who has replaced me as the District Engineer for Mecklenburg. Please
see the attached for what needs to be submitted to the District Office. All property owners who use
Stowe Ln must sign the SR-3 form, this includes the portion that’s in Cabarrus County. Since Stowe
Lnisin the ETJ, we will need a resolution from Mecklenburg County. David Goode with LUESA is the
contact person for these types of requests. His contact info is below.

Email: david.goode@mecklenburgcountync.gov
Phone: (980) 314-3235

Be advised that this abandonment process only covers the abandonment of state maintenance of
the road. It does not close any R/W. Any requests to close the R/W are done by the local
municipality, which would be Mecklenburg County. David Goode would also be your contact for this.
For any questions, please reach out to Hassan or Felix at the District Office.

Thanks,

Wendy Taylor, PE
Division Maintenance & Operations Program Manager
North Carolina Department of Transportation
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Division 10

704 983 4400 office
wataylor1@ncdot.gov

716 W Main St
Albemarle, NC 28001
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From: Ed Miller <EMiller@acro-ds.com>

Sent: Monday, July 3, 2023 12:59 PM

To: Ed Miller <EMiller@acro-ds.com>; Malik, Hassan A <hamalik@ncdot.gov>

Cc: Taylor, Wendy A <wataylorl @ncdot.gov>; Greg Hartley <ghartley@acro-ds.com>
Subject: RE: [External] 21-026-Stowe Lane

CAUTION: External email. Do not click links or open attachments unless verified. Report suspicious emails with the
Report Message button located on your Outlook menu bar on the Home tab.

Good afternoon Hassan,

I am following up on our email correspondence from last April. We are making slow progress on
the abandonment of Stowe Lane. From my understanding DOT has removed the “State Maintained”
signs from the Cabarrus County portion.

Below is correspondence that we have received from the City of Charlotte regarding the
abandonment of the Mecklenburg County Portion of Stowe Lane.

We would like to obtain confirmation from DOT that not only will the state no longer maintain the

road but will also abandon all rights therein. This is important to the development of the subject
properties. If you would please provide some insight.

Greg,

Per internal discussion, instead of providing a formal support letter for this request we’d like to
move forward with the following support statement:
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The Charlotte Department of Transportation (CDOT) has reviewed this request and while we do not
have the authority to approve the abandonment, we take no exception with what is being proposed.

Thank you!

Anthony S. Mendez, PE

Senior Project Manager
Charlotte Department of Transportation
600 East 4th Street | 6th Floor | Charlotte, NC 28202

(704) 962-7173 (mobile) | Anthony.Mendez@charlottenc.gov | charlottenc.gov

Edward J. Miller, PLS, CFS
R PARTNER

DEVELOPMENT SERVICES M: 740-358-2786
LAND SURVEYING *CIVIL ENGINEERING ACRO-DS.COM
From: Ed Miller

Sent: Thursday, April 21, 2022 11:52 AM
To: 'Malik, Hassan A' <hamalik@ncdot.gov>
Subject: RE: [External] 21-026-Stowe Lane

The only question at the moment is the length that you are showing for Stowe Lane, so that | can get
the correct information to Mr. Goode.

Edward J. Miller, PLS, CFS

Director of Survey and Partner

=] -

ENGINEERS*SURVEYORS
0: 704-716-5680

d: 704-716-5684

EMiller @ ACRO-DS.com
601 S. Cedar St, Suite 101
Charlotte, NC 28202

From: Malik, Hassan A <hamalik@ncdot.gov>
Sent: Thursday, April 21, 2022 10:13 AM

To: Ed Miller <EMiller@acro-ds.com>
Subject: FW: [External] 21-026-Stowe Lane

Edward,


mailto:Anthony.Mendez@charlottenc.gov
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It appears that the District Engineer is okay with abandoning the road but the process needs to be as
she described below. | have also attached NCDOT checklist for the abandonment process and a
couple of forms for you to return it to me with the complete package and this of course will be after
the D1 side of the road has been abandoned. Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks,

Hassan A. Malik, E.I.
Senior Assistant District Engineer

North Carolina Department of Transportation
Division 10 District 2

980 523 0000 office
980 264 0386 Cell

7605 District Drive
Charlotte, NC 28213

From: Taylor, Wendy A <wataylorl@ncdot.gov>
Sent: Thursday, April 21, 2022 10:02 AM

To: Malik, Hassan A <hamalik@ncdot.gov>
Subject: RE: [External] 21-026-Stowe Lane

In order to do it all together they would have to submit the packages to D1 and D2 at the same time
AND D1 and D2 will need to submit our packages to the Division at the same time. | think this may be
difficult to do, so | would recommend they abandon the Cabarrus portion first and then we abandon
the Mecklenburg section. Just so we can make sure we don’t cut off their access. They will need a
resolution from Mecklenburg County. The resolution will need to include the SR # and have the exact
same mileage that’s on our GIS map. He will need to contact David Goode to start this process. His
contact info is attached.

David Goode
Mecklenburg County

[280) 314-3235 Work
David, Goode@mecklenburgoountync...

Wendy Taylor, PE
District Engineer


mailto:wataylor1@ncdot.gov
mailto:hamalik@ncdot.gov

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

Facebook Twitter YouTube

From: Malik, Hassan A <hamalik@ncdot.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, April 19, 2022 8:26 AM

To: Taylor, Wendy A <wataylorl@ncdot.gov>
Subject: FW: [External] 21-026-Stowe Lane

Are you okay with the request below? | will send him the checklist if you sign-off on this.

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
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Sent: Thursday, April 7, 2022 11:20 AM
To: Malik, Hassan A <hamalik@ncdot.gov>

Cc: Greg Hartley <ghartley@acro-ds.com>; Tim Brown <tbrown@acro-ds.com>
Subject: [External] 21-026-Stowe Lane

CAUTION: External email. Do not click links or open attachments unless you verify. Send all suspicious email as an
attachment to Report Spam.

Good morning Hassan,

| had sent a request to Leah to start the process of abandonment of a portion of Stowe Lane in
Mecklenburg County, learned today that she had retired. | have spoken with Jason Faulkner about
the process for Cabarrus County and understand that this portion needs to happen first. | have
reached out to Sue Hyde at Concord to start the process through the city, Jason stated that he
needed a resolution from the city that they understood DOT would no longer be maintaining the r/w
and that it would be maintained by the adjoining property owners.

| have attached the petition for review for Mecklenburg portion. Could you please contact me at
your earliest convenience to discuss next steps and what you will need to keep this moving forward?

Edward J. Miller, PLS, CFS
Director of Survey and Partner

=1 ACRO-DS
g ACRO DEVELOPMENT SERVICES

ENGINEERS*SURVEYORS
0: 704-716-5680

d: 704-716-5684

EMiller@ ACRO-DS.com
601 S. Cedar St, Suite 101
Charlotte, NC 28202

Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use
by the recipient and others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that
any disclosure, copying, distribution or taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly

prohibited and may be unlawful.

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by
Mimecast, a leader in email security and cyber resilience. Mimecast integrates email defenses with brand
protection, security awareness training, web security, compliance and other essential capabilities. Mimecast
helps protect large and small organizations from malicious activity, human error and technology failure; and
to lead the movement toward building a more resilient world. To find out more, visit our website.

Email correspondence to and from this sender is subject to the N.C. Public Records Law and may be disclosed to third parties.
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